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The earliest archives of our church describe its founding as follows: “Rev. Wm. Howard
Hoople, chairman of the Missionary Committee of the Association of Pentecostal
Churches came and began a series of meetings in the Manchester Town Hall on the 11th
of November, 1897. On the 18th of November, he called the little band of holiness
workers together about the altar and organized them into a Pentecostal Church. It was
thus that the Pentecostal Church of South Manchester was born.” This followed
conversions in the great Methodist revival, after which several received the blessing of
entire sanctification. Subsequently, for several years holiness meetings were held in
homes in Manchester.




church and center of the community - that was .changed by a new Connecticut
Constitution in 1818. Manchester became the home of the Cheney silk and textile mills,

$2.75 per dozen. At several official meetings, the closing is recorded as follows: “Moved
and seconded that the meeting be adjourned. All in favor said ‘Praise the Lord’”.

Within ten months of the initial organization, the congregation was making plans to
build. At a special meeting on Tuesday, September 20, 1898, the church voted to
incorporate. Within a week they voted to expend $400.00 to purchase a Iot on Main
Street, north of Center Street, and adopted a constitution and by-laws. The cost of

Between 1908 and 1911, the church was remodeled to include an attached parsonage. In
1931, the original church was moved to the back of the property and a new brick front
was constructed.
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In September, 1943, while Rev. James Young was pastor, there was a mortgage burning
service and a dedication of new pews in the enlarged facilities at 466 Main Street. (That
building now houses the Manchester Council of Churches Samaritan Shelter.)

In 1947, in honor of the 50th Anniversary, the church voted to adopt a special medical
missionary project in Africa. One thousand dollars was given to build the Sharpe
Memorial Church at Bremersdorf, Swaziland.

From November 11 to November 16, 1947, the 50th Anniversary Commemoration
Services were held with Dr. G. B. Williamson as the guest speaker.

On December 26, 1948, the church voted to pay the parsonage mortgage in full with
$1,400.00 from the reserve fund and $1,100.00 from the checking account.

In September of 1951, an organ committee was formed to secure funds to purchase an
organ. In January, 1952, the board voted to purchase a Baldwin Organ for $3,250.00.

-..Prepared by David H. Blaney
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In October, 1952, due to the need for more Sunday school classrooms, a committee was
appointed to assess the facilities and formulate plans for classrooms and future buildings.
In May, 1953, a committee was appointed to investigate the possibility of finding a new
location and selling the 466 Main Street property.



Property on Main Street at the comner of Sterling Place (approximately 3.5 acres) was
purchased for $23,500.00. A little later a bordering one acre strip of land was purchased.

In April 1953, an anonymous gift for youth work was used to establish the Youth
Commission Fund which remained in force for forty years. For years this fund enabled
many of our Sunday school children to attend the district boys and girls camps. In
March, 1954, the young people undertook a project to erect a Youth Building at the rear
of the new church property, to be used for youth work. Money from the youth fund and
other funds solicited by the youth, funded the 28 foot by 54 foot building of frame
construction with brick veneer. An auditorium, kitchen, and library room with fireplace
were on the first floor; and a large workshop, restrooms, furnace room and four
classrooms were located in the basement. The building was completed at a cost of
$12,000.00.

In June 1954, the church voted to sell the parsonage at 31 Flower Street and build a seven
room brick veneer parsonage at the rear of the new property, adjacent to the Youth
Building. This building was completed in November at a cost of $18,000.00.

In February 1957, the church property at 466 Main Street was sold for $42,000.00. The
church kept the pews, altar rails, organ, piano, and other furnishings that had been given
as memorials. Under the leadership of Rev. C. E. Winslow the board approved a

The groundbreaking ceremony was set for June 16, 1957, with District Superintendent J.
C. Albright as the guest speaker. On October 28, 1957, the cornerstone was laid by
Pastor Winslow, assisted by Nelson Kilpatrick the chairman of the Building Committee.

On August 28, 1958, Pastor Winslow ascended ninety feet in a boatswain chair and
placed the four foot cross on the church steeple. This event received national coverage!

Dedication of the church was held on September 7, 1958, with General Superintendent
Samuel Young as the guest speaker. The church, valued at $225,000.00, was constructed
for $150,000.00 through the ardent labors of members and friends. The nave, including
choir and balcony, seated 450 and the chapel on the same floor seated 100. The
educational facilities would accommodate a Sunday School of 500 or more.

...Prepared by Martha Seavey
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The Cornerstone Christian School was planned and dedicated under the ministry of Rev.
& Mrs. Neale McLain. Pastor McLain and the board began serious discussions
concerning changes to the 236 Main Street Church in order to make additional school
rooms and a fellowship hall. However, Rev. McLain was elected to be the District
Superintendent following the death of our former pastor and District Superintendent, Rev.
William Taylor.

Rev. Philip Chatto, and his wife Margie, accepted the call to the ministry in Manchester.
From 1985 to 1993, David J. Blaney served as Youth Pastor, with no remuneration.
From 1982 to 1987, Rev. Mark & Marcia Green were part of the ministry staff. Rev.
Green worked in Marriage Enrichment groups with the young adults, in addition to other
duties. Under this ministry team the present church building was constructed.

Our present facilities can ultimately accommodate 800 for church services, and provide
sufficient classroom space for the elementary grades of Comnerstone Christian School.
Grades seven through twelve are housed in the former church building, which was
renovated to include a gymnasium and youth center.

This proved to be the largest construction venture in our church history and considerable
debt was incurred. In order to finance the construction, pledges were taken from the
congregation and the church obtained a mortgage. Bonds were used to raise the
additional funds needed.
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